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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: DI1VISION OF THE COMMISSION

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN A X i CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE
J. TERRY DEASON oy \ SERVICES

LILA A. JABER BLANCA S. BAYO
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850)413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Puiie Sertice Conenio

February 6, 2004

Jerold Stabler

Atlantic Telecommunications Systems, Inc.
5849 Okeechobee Boulevard, Suite 201
West Palm Beach, Florida 33417-4352

Re: Docket No. 040117-TA
Dear Mr. Stabler:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of AAV Certificate No. 4839 by
Atlantic Telecommunication Systems, Inc., effective 12/31/03, which was filed in this office on
February 3, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2004 1:45 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/4/2004 1:45:00 PM

Docket Number: 040117-TA

Filename / Path: 040117co.vsm.doc
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2004 5:07 PM 3

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/7/2004 5:07:00 PM

Docket Number: 040117-TA

Filename / Path: 040117.VSM.DOC

PAA ORDER CANCELING ALTERNATIVE ACCESS VENDOR CERTIFICATE
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